Seat No.: Enrolment No.

GUJARAT TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY
DIPLOMA ENGINEERING — SEMESTER — Ve EXAMINATION - SUMMER 2016

Subject Code: 3355002 Date: 07/05/2016
Subject Name: APM
Time: 02:30 PM to 05:00 PM Total Marks: 70

Instructions:

Attempt all questions.

Make Suitable assumptions wherever necessary.

Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Use of programmable & Communication aids are strictly prohibited.
Use of only simple calculator is permitted in Mathematics.

English version is authentic.
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Q1 Answer any seven out of ten. £2Hil SlEURL AUlclall scllel AL
Define an Architect

ulE2s2 ofl cautval cul.

Define a Client and Contractor.

sAlSoe Wal Slalseell catvall dull.
What is arbitration?

Aclel 9 B2

State the factors affecting the value.
Heua AR $Rcll URl el
What is unit price contract?

Yolle ULSY Slozlse A 92

What is tender and why it is required?
252 UeA g el A Al MR w33 B?
Write a difference between cost and price.
WL U U A6l dslad AWl
Why valuation is required?

AcyAAat Al HIZ %33 B?

What is tender notice?

2R a2l g B?

Write structure of an Architect’s office.
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What are EMD and SD? Calculate amount of EMD & SD for Tender amount
of 10 lakhs.

EMD 3l SD 9 87? 10 clwtell 252 U HIZ EMD 3l SDo{logtt3l
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OR
Write criteria of tender revocation.

252 RE Udcllell UsloN esruLcll.
State the purpose of taking EMD with Tender
cS? A& EMD Adlloll &cfAl iUl

OR
When EMD is return to the Contractor?

sl AN HL $l2l5eal EMD URcd AuLA?
Explain the various types of tender.
AEL AEL 85A UMyl

OR
State the Scrutiny of tender.

252 5¢ 3l veAR ULl A Yt
State the object of security deposit.
s 312 3UAle Aol o el

OR
Write process of opening of a tender.

252 vilctalle(l utudl eseudl.

What is architectural competition? Write different types of it.

SR sUR ofl 2uul g B? Aol YsR QU

OR
Write about duties of architectural competition assessors.

WSRsUR ofl 2utllotl wso{l $2981 QU
Write in short the revocation of arbitration.
Aale RE AL AW HL UL A seudl.

OR
Write about ideal location for an Architect’s office.

wgRse ofl UG ot el U 1A vl
What is referee and what is the role of him?
%31 9 B AA Aol sLO0 Y B?

OR
What are the difference kinds of arbitrators?

AUEL oll YsLRL ULl
Write in short power and disabilities of an arbitrator.
Acteloll Ul W oflot UsHARA LU

OR

Explain the need and role of sole arbitrator, joint arbitrator and umpire.

AA wReR, Wde uoflzer ol w2 AN Al
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What are the types of Contracts? And as per you which is best contract and
why?

512152 oll USRIl Al dAlHIRL YHIOL 520 USSR AR wal 3H ?

OR
Write in short about termination of contract.

slese € Ucll A Al
Write about conditions of engagement of contractor with any project.
5165 UL UlBseetll slalse scllefl ARl <l dull.

OR
Write in detail about architect’s fees structure.

wslese ol gl flrctrHL UMl

Draft a tender notice for constructing a Hostel building for your
Polytechnic costing approximately 80 Lakhs. Assume necessary details

AHRl WARSEsoll QR2Ctoll Hslol GliusiH HIZ, 3 BHL 80 GlLWall
W datell ® Aol Es? ZlU cotlall. %331 [Qotdlell tuRen 52U

What are the duties of an architect as per Architect’s Regulation 1989?
uslese YAt 1989 YHIA dusleseoll 291 wuuAl.

Write in short about Architect’s Act 1972.

wslRse Ase 1972 A s ollu Avll.

Write in short about mode of payments of an architect’s fees.

w2 seoll 5l Ysalalloll dussal s,

Write about client’s expectations about architect’s skill and number of
drawings required.

scllESeo{l vusleseoll vilasd wal 33 SlEFatsll dvall ofl WRauA
Rl
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